

Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 12:33 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Subject: Re: Update

RELEASE IN PART B3 NATL
SEC AGENCY

That's good news.

From: "Mills, Cheryl D"
Date: Fri, 13 Feb 2009 11:42:37 -0500
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com>
Subject: FW: Update

HRC:

See below.

Remind me to discuss with you, particularly should they pull this off.

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

In meeting with the NSA person today ([redacted] NSA's rep to DOS) – she indicated they could address our BB so that BB could work in the sciff and be secure based upon some modifications that could be done to each BB (more below).

cdm

From: [redacted]
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 11:08 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: McLean, Lori A; [redacted]
Subject: Update

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

Cheryl,

–Debbie Plunkett, D/Chief of our Information Assurance Directorate, is personally assembling a knowledgeable team to work with you and other members of your staff to move forward on your Blackberry requirement. She will engage State's CIO and DS/comms security folks to ensure everyone is aware of the art of the possible. She asked me to provide dates/times when you may be available to meet – I will ask my Executive Assistant, [redacted] to work with Lori to make this happen. *I am confident we can get to YES on this!*

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY

–The reports we discussed are at a higher level than can be forwarded on the high side, so *we will deliver them to your office today* (our reporting staff is retrieving them now).

Thank you so much for making the time for Dick and me today. All the best [redacted]

B3 NATL SEC AGENCY